
TOWN OF GLASTONBURY

GL-201 3-31

CCTV INSTALLATION @
GLASTONBURY HIGH SCHOOL

ADDENDUM #2
July 18, 2013

Bid Due Date: 07/23/2013 @ 11:00 A.M.

The attention of bidders submitting proposals for the above—referenced project is called to the following
Addendum to the specifications. The items set torth herein, whether of omission, addition, substitution or
other change. are all to be included in and form a part of the proposed Contract Documents for the work.
Bidders shall acknowledge this Addendum in the Bid Proposal by inserting its number on Page BP-l

SPECIFICATIONS:

Sections (all) CHANGE all P2 cameras to P1 cameras. All cameras are to be included in the base hid
as a turn—key system.

Sections 27 10 00 2.3 C. 27 11 00 2.1 1. 27 15 00 2.1 A 7. 27 15 00 2.3 P and 27 16 00 2.1 G —

CHANGE cable and jack color from Green to Pink or an approved color for security that is different than
blue, white, green. purple or orange.

DRAWINGS:

Drawings (all) — CHANGE all P2 cameras to P1 cameras. All cameras are to he included in the base
bid. Refer to the attached updated camera schedule that is located on T600.

NOTES/CLARIFICATIONS:
(larifIcation 1 — Labeling shall be placed within 4” of each end of all patch cables within the
teleconimunications closets as \seii as each end of the horizontal cables.
Clarification 2 — We v ill on lv require that the installer supervising the proje he B ICSI Tech nician
certified.

QUESTIONS/ANSWERS:

Question 1: Are the. forms which are included in the bid package on a Word document that can be
emailed tO me?
Answer: Unfortunately s e do nor pros ide them in WORD format. the will need to he completed in ink
or typewritten.

Question 2: Per the REP the owner is providing the network switches and the contractor is providing all
the POE injectors per pae 73 section 2. 12 correct?
Answer: Yes.

Question 3: The new VMS s stem is oing on the schools network?
Answer: Yes.

Question 4: If the question above is yes is the network capable of handling the bandwidth or will the
VMS be on its own VIan?
Answer: Yes. assume the network is capable of the bandwidth and there will he a separate security
VI an.



Question 5: P2 locations only require cabling and termination should a camera license he included also?
Page 52 to 53 section 1.4 Drawing Sheets line F.
Answer: This question is null. All P2 locations are now P1 and to he included in the base bid as
described above in this addendum.

Question 6: Is it possible to substitute similar/equal AXIS cameras for the Arecont cameras listed on
pages 72-73 for:

-Camera Type 3: Arecont AV8I 85DN
-Camera Type 4-: Arecont AV2OI 85DN
-Camera Type 5: Arecont AV20185DN-HB
-Camera Type 9: Arecont AV 121 86DN
-Camera Type 10: Arecom AV8365DN

Answer: Yes. this is acceptable hut he sure to include the additional cabling, rough-in, licensing,. PoE
injector ports and everything else required. lnterior cameras on 3—way intersections may only require 3
cameras. Other 180 and 360 cameras covering larger or open areas will require the full 4 cameras to
provide an equivalent view.

Question 7: For our submission page BP1, 2 & 3, you are looking for individual camera costs for items
1.1—1.12. Also. you are also looking for the total cost of cameras and installation on line 1.0.
Answer: Yes. for items 1.1-1.12 we are looking for the cost to provide a single camera. license.
configuration and physical installation hut not the cabling. Line 1.0 is the base hid \vhich includes all
items on the drawings and specifications.

Question 8: Can we assume that the specified server (Exacq 1PZO8 56 TB --R3- RAiD satisfies your
requirements for storage’?
Answer: Yes. hut this should be confirmed with Exacq prior to hid.

Question 9: On Page 53 of the document: As regards P1 and P2 cameras. Item 1.4 F. seems to suggest
that P2 cameras are cabling only. That seems to contradict statements at the walk through that both P1
and P2 cameras are included in the base bid. Which is accurate?
Answer: This question is null. All P2 locations are now P1 and to be included in the base bid as
described above in this addendum.

Question 10: On page 15. Item 1.3 D “The owner shall provide net ork electronics in the Telecom
Rooms’’. Can we assume that means everything from switches. patch panels and fiber uplink modules?
Answer: The networks electronics are provided by the owner. The patch panels shall He provided as
described in 2” I I 00 2.1. Fiber uplink modules are part of the network electronics.

Question 11: \ill the Town provide replacement ceiling tiles as the need arise?
Answer: Yes. as described in 27 10 00 3.8.

Question 12: Priority 2 locations- are we to provide cameras or just cable and licensing?
Answer: This question is null. All P2 locations are now P1 and to he included in the base hid as
described above in this addendum.

Question 13: Arecont cameras are not defined with lens type
Answer: Lens required are listed in 27 62 00 2.10.

Question 14: Axis camera mount kits clear or smoke acrylics
Answer: Clear.

Question 15: Patch panels are we to ternii nate or just supJ)ly?
Answer: Terminated as defined in 27 II 00 2. I



Question 16: Are the RCDD and BICSI certifications required?
Answer: Yes, as stated in 27 10 00 1.7 C, if the contractor does not have an RCDD on staff they may
subcontract the services. We will only require that a single installer supervising the project be BICSJ
Technician certified.

Note: This addendum consists of 7 page(s) including the above text.

END OF TEXT
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